

TITLE Co-Founder

National Investment

+44 7525 012 444

EMAIL jr@clifton.agency

BASED Soho, W1



JIM REMFRY

Prior to co-founding Clifton Agency in March 2022, Jim worked at niche West End based CWM for over 10 years where he worked in the Investment team for a wide spectrum of clients. Jim is a Chartered Investment Surveyor, focusing on UK wide commercial real estate transactions.

TRUSTED BY

Abrdn, Business Design Centre Group, CBRE IM, Columbia Threadneedle, DTZ Investors, Evolve Estates, Godwin, LCP, Limes Developments, Longmead Capital, MHA London, Melburg, Nuveen, Sheen Lane Developments, Valor REP, London Borough of Wandsworth and Richmond.

NOTABLE RECENT INSTRUCTIONS

WATFORD & MITCHAM Industrial Portfolio Acquisition - £76m
MANCHESTER 52/56 Market Street Sale - £10.35m
LONDON 68 King William Street Acquisition - £75m
RICHMOND 80 George Street Acquisition - £28m
WATFORD TopGolf Sale - £15m
CROYDON Capella Court, Purley PRS Sale - £28m
WANDSWORTH Sergeant Industrial Estate Acquisition - £32m

EXPERIENCE

CLIFTON AGENCY March 2022 - Present

CWM & PARTNERS LLP September 2012 - February 2022

LAWSON & PARTNERS July 2011 - July 2012

GVA GRIMLEY June 2008 - June 2011

KNIGHT FRANK January 2007 - September 2008



EXPERTISE

Investment Acquisitions
Commercial Disposals
Land Assembly
Development Schemes
Asset Management
Consultancy Advice



SECTORS

Central London
Industrial
Urban Logistics
Foodstores
PRS & BTR
Development Land
Open/Self Storage
Planning Led Deals



ORGANISATIONS

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors 2010 - Present



EDUCATION

(MSc) Commercial Property Liverpool John Moores University 2008 - 2010

(BSc Hons) Planning with Law Manchester University 2003 - 2007